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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 2:27 PM
To: assignments
Cc: Lim Gan Koon (Chris); 'Jennifer Guay'; Jacqui Wong
Subject: RE: D24008472MFCT/CTPL/CL  OUR REF : AW1-jgv-ins-H40-123230-2024(jw)      

YOUR REF: SHD3132S
Attachments: image002.wmz; MSA.pdf; MT00018190 is Approved

Dear Sirs, 
 
Enclosed documents for survey. 
 
Thank You. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
 
TEL : 6359 1800 | FAX  : 6223 0541 |  
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 
A Member of  Insurance Group 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom 
it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please 
delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 
From: Jacqui Wong <jacquiwong@visionlawllc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 10:06 AM 
To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; 
Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; 'Jennifer Guay' <jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com> 
Cc: David Mong <hhmotor@outlook.com>; 'BenZ mong' <benz_mong@hotmail.com> 
Subject: RE: OUR REF : AW1-jgv-ins-H40-SBU4626J-2024(jw) YOUR REF: SHD3132S 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, 
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

 
MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LIMITED 
Attention: Motor Claim Department  
 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
 
PRE-REPAIR SURVEY 
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CLAIMANT: KEANE HU GUOZHENG 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBU 4626 J & SHD 3132 S ON 25th SEPTEMBER 2024 AT ALONG PIE TOWARDS 
TUAS BEFORE EUNOS EXIT AT ABOUT 08:30 HOURS 
 
We are instructed by KEANE HU GUOZHENG to notify you of a road accident on 25th SEPTEMBER 2024 AT 
ALONG PIE TOWARDS TUAS BEFORE EUNOS EXIT AT ABOUT 08:30 HOURS involving our client’s SBU 
4626 J & SHD 3132 S driven by your driver at the material time.  
 
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would 
like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated 
timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.   
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Jacqui Wong (JW) 
(Secretary to Ms Audrey Wong) 
 
VISION LAW LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#25-03/04/05 
Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel: 65342813 [Ext 111]  
 
______________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________ 
VISION LAW LLC 
Advocates & Solicitors 
(Incorporated with limited liability) 
Unique Entity No. 200721148H 
Address : 133 New Bridge Road #25-03/04/05 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 
______________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________ 
 
DISCLAIMER: 
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only 
intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, 
storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of 
any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email  
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 
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

 For Surveyor  
 
Please initial here after completion of pre-repair survey. 
Thank you. 
 
 
Appointed Surveyor:    ______________________ 
Name & Signature 
 
Contact :  ___________________ 
 
Date & Time  ____________________ 
 
 
 
 
Surveyor  during repair : ____________________ 
 
Date & Time : _________________ 
 
 
 
Surveyor after repair : ____________________ 
 
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


